BID # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

NEW SOLICITATIONS

3729 DISTRICT-WIDE OUTDOOR SECURITY CAMERA $183,000.00
PROJECT

911 Security Cameras, Inc.
Dallas, TX



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RESPONSES:

COMPARISON:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
Interim District President Colleen Smith
November 25, 2014

Recommendation for Approval of Request for Proposal 3729 —
District-Wide Outdoor Security Camera Project.

Contract to provide, mount and install 61 outdoor security
cameras throughout the District. Thirteen (13) cameras will be
located at Spring Creek Campus, five (5) at Courtyard Center,
eight (8) at the Collin Higher Education Center, thirteen (13) at
Central Park Campus and twenty-two (22) at Preston Ridge
Campus. This increased outdoor surveillance will help to
protect students as well as faculty and staff.

Thirteen (13) vendors viewed the bid package, nine (9)
responded.

See attached.

911 Security Cameras, Inc. $183,000.00
Dallas, TX

Low bid.
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